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Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow 

 
 
 
 
 
 
19th April 2022 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 220413.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

1) How many paitents under the age of 18 did you attend as a service? 
63,663 of 757,965 

 
2) How many of these patients were transported by the crew to A&E?  

38,172 of 449,063 
 

3) How many of these patients were discharged on scene?  
14,309 of 239,217 

 
4) How many under 18’s were allocated a C1 Response?  

8,641 of 56,062 
 
I am hoping to get results prior to covid and for a full year if possible. I would 
like to thank you in advanced for finding this infomation.  
 
This is from 1 Apr 2021 to 31 Mar 2022. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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